

HAMZA AHMAD

In an effort to make a career rather than a job, and to be part of an established organization where I can enhance my skills for the betterment of organization and my career to enhance my experience through working in a cutting edge environment like your esteemed organization.

Contact

+971 505512351

hamzaahmedpsh123@gmail.com

Wadi Al Safa 5, Dubai

Education

MSC (Criminology)

University of Peshawar 2019-2022

BA (Law & Political Science)

University of Peshawar 2017-2019

DIT

Technical Board Peshawar 2020-2021

Computer Skills

- MS WORD
- MS EXCEL
- MS POWER POINT

Experience

Distribution

Habib Cooking Oil

Jan 2022 - Apr 2023

Use IT systems to manage stock levels, delivery times and transport costs, Use related information systems to coordinate and control the order cycle, Allocate and manage staff resources according to changing needs etc..

Restaurant Shift Manager

Domino's Pizza

Oct 2020 - Nov 2021

Assigning team members with task to be completed each shift, properly resolving problems and troubleshooting issues, managing multiple projects as well as staff members.



Data Entry Operator

Bata Shoes

May 2020 - Aug 2020

Prepares, compiles and sorts documents for data entry, verifies and logs receipt of data, verify data by comparing it to source documents.

Language

English Urdu Hindi

Personal Project

THESIS TITTLE: "Role of City Patrol Police In Crime Prevention"